
Case Assiqnment and Scheduling Record '- n 
Sect!on 1 - D i v i s ion  of  Records and Repor -I (RAR)  Completes 

Docket No. 001308-TI Date Docketed: 09/05/2000 T i t l e :  Cancel l a t i o n  by F lo r i da  Public Service Commission o f  
Interexchange Telecomnunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5700 issued 

Company: 3.S. Network Services. I nc .  t o  U . S .  Network Services. I n c .  f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rble 
25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: 
Telecommunications Companies. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
L a s t  Day t o  Suspend: Expi rat i on : 

ADM AFA APP CAF (CMP) CMU EAG ECR GCL LEG PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
X 

Time Schedule 

Referred t o  : 
X X ("0" ind icates DPR) _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - -  

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. 

'ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPCIATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413 - 6770 
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Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
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Linda Williams 000 a-34-8 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, January 02,2001 10:04 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance. 

001323 - 001323.kmp** 

001308, 001319, 001342, 001354, 001357, 001360 - 001360.kmp** 

001631 - 001631.kmp 

001586 - 001586.kmp 

001632 - 001632.kmp 

001553 - 001553.kmp 

001590 - 001590.kmp 

001600 - 001600.kmp 

001604 - 001604.kmp 

001637 - 001637.kmp 

001618 - 001618.kmp 

001445 - 001445cw.wdk 

* *  These are orders imposing fines. 

1 



(,(5> * cuqb 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 3 
Friday, January 26, 2001 I :55 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices; Janet Harrison; Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders were sent to Records and Reporting electronically. 

Docket No. File Name 
00lS16-TI, 001627-Tly OO1628-Tl, 001490-Tl, 001451-TI 001451 co.kmp 

001 462-TC, 001 545-TX 001 545co.kmp 

001 695-TCy 001 709-TC, 001 708-TC, 001 723-TC, 001 743-TC 
001 733-TC, 001 688-TC 001 688co.kmp 

001 323-TI 001 323co.kmp 

001308-TI, 001319-TI, 001342-Tl, OO1354-Tl, 001360-TI Ow680ch.khp 
L " 

1 


